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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
District of New Jersey

Appeals Division

Steven G. Sanders 970 Broad Street, Suite 700 (973) 645-2846
Assistant U.S. Attorney Newark, NJ 07102

August 5, 2019
BY ECF

Hon. Peter G. Sheridan, U.S.D.J.

U.S. District Court, D.N.J.

Clarkson S. Fisher Federal Building
and United States Courthouse

402 East State Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08608

Re. William Baskerville v. United States
Civil Number 13-5881 (PGS)

Dear Judge Sheridan:

William Baskerville seeks an adjournment of Thursday’s oral argument
because the Government submitted a 1200-page Appendix with its post-hearing brief.
Baskerville neglected to mention, however, that the Appendix mostly contains trial
transcripts from the Bergrin case — i.e., the very transcripts Baskerville cited in his
§ 2255 motion and Traverse and mentioned in his post-hearing brief. This farce has
dragged out long enough. The requested adjournment should be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney

By: s/ Steven G. Sanders
STEVEN G. SANDERS

Assistant U.S. Attorney

cc:  Bruce L. Throckmorton, Esq.
(by ECF)



